
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson, Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk, Vice-Chair - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on October 8, 2019, at 8:30 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

8:30 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

8:35 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Tim Anacabe, Executive Director, NW Community Action – Youth Intervention Program
2. Colleen Hoffman, HPK – 2018 Roseau County Audit Report

9:15 Consent Agenda 
1. September 24, 2019 Board Proceedings
2. Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club – Request for Reimbursement
3. Application for Exempt Permit – Roseau County Trailblazers
4. Advertise for Hire – Highway Technician
5. Off-Highway Vehicle (OHV) Enforcement Grant
6. Jail/Dispatch Hire(s)

9:20 Department Reports 
1. Auditor

a. Tax-Forfeited Property - Re-Purchase Request
b. Tax-Forfeited Land Sale

9:35 Committee Reports 

9:40 County Board Items 
1. Rural Health Network Development Grant
2. Commissioner Committee Reports

10:15 Unfinished Business 

10:15 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  NW Community Action 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Youth Intervention Program 

Presenter:  Tim Anacabe 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Executive Director Anacabe will present an update on NW Community Action’s Youth Intervention Program. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☒ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Board Appointment 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  Hoffman, Philippe, Knutson 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2018 Roseau County Audit Report 

Presenter:  Colleen Hoffman 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Ms. Hoffman will present the results of the 2018 County Audit. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☒ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Roseau County 

Request for Board Action 

 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 1 
(for office use only) 

Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department: Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
September 24, 2019 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

□ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the September 24, 2019 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached □ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

□ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

□ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

□ County Board Items ☐ Other 

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
September 24, 2019 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 

City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, September 24, 2019. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Board Chair Jack Swanson. The Pledge 
of Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, John Horner, Jack 
Swanson, Russell Walker and Daryl Wicklund.  Others present were Jeff Pelowski, Joleen 
Kezar, Kristy Kjos, Martie Monsrud, Sue Grafstrom, Brian Ketring, Daryle Dahl, Ryan Murray, 
Patty Ignaszewski, Tracy Halstensgard, Torin McCormack, LeRoy Carriere, Scott Habstritt, 
Mitch Magnusson, Peter Grafstrom, Jason Braaten, Carter Novacek, Levi Novacek, Erik 
Magnusson, Iden Magnusson, and Gary Slater. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

 Emergency Management Director Grafstrom requested adding a County Emergency 
Declaration to Department Reports; and, Coordinator Pelowski requested adding a Wage 
Negotiations Committee update to County Board Items, which would require the Board to close 
the meeting pursuant to MN Statute 13D.03.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was 
made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Wicklund, and carried 
unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Auditor Monsrud commented that the 2018 County Audit is nearing completion.  Attorney 
Kjos provided an update regarding a phone conference concerning a possible tax court case.          
  
APPROVE BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Wicklund, and 

carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following warrants: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 9/12/2019 (Warrant #141257-141284) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  3,042.21 
 JUNE J MAGNUSSON TRUST  24,882.00 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER  26,778.52 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,395.50 
 ROSEAU CITY  11,961.17 
 S & R REINFORCING, INC.  167,339.60 
 SCHOOL DIST 447  2,515.72 
 SCHOOL DIST 682  202,718.91 
 SCHOOL DIST 690  62,048.72 
 TOWN OF BEAVER  6,262.60 
 18 Payments less than 2,000.00  9,032.09 

Final Total:  518,977.04 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 9/19/2019 (Warrant #141285-141296) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CO-OP SERVICE INC  2,800.92 
 KNIFE RIVER MATERIALS  797,803.35 



 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,554.24 
 ROSEAU CO SOIL & WATER CONS  42,066.00 
 ROSEAU/LOW SPORTSMAN CLUB  7,751.36 
 7 Payments less than 2,000.00  1,232.39 

Final Total:  854,208.26 
 

Warrants Approved On 9/24/2019 For Payment 9/27/2019 (Warrant #141297-141368) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AMERICAN INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLY  2,964.66 
 AXON ENTERPRISE  2,726.00 
 B & B PLUMBING & HEATING INC  23,950.00 
 DELL MARKETING LP  3,330.64 
 HOFFMAN PHILIPP & KNUTSON  11,490.00 
 HOUSTON ENGINEERING  4,308.25 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  5,047.16 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER-HOME HEALTH 2,070.86 
 MACTEK SYSTEMS INC  7,195.00 
 MATTSON PHARMACY INC  7,399.17 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 4,873.20 
 WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING  7,800.00 
 ZIEGLER INC  7,589.56 
 59 Payments less than 2,000.00  28,194.87 

Final Total:  118,939.37 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS:   
 
Magnusson Trust Delegation 
 
 Iden Magnusson, Erik Magnusson, Levi Novacek, Carter Novacek, Gary Slater, and 
Scott Habstritt met with the Board to ask questions regarding the Magnusson Trust lawsuit.  The 
Commissioners, Attorney Kjos, and Coordinator Pelowski answered the questions as they were 
able. Many of the questions would have been answered if the case would have proceeded to 
trial; however, the Magnusson Trust accepted the County’s offer of a monetary amount to end 
the lawsuit. The matter is now closed and the County has been advised to not discuss the 
specific facts surrounding this case any further. (Note: The questions submitted at the meeting 
are on file in the County Coordinator’s Office). 
 
Roseau River Watershed District (RRWD) Update 
 
 Tracy Halstensgard met with the Board to provide an update concerning completed, 
ongoing, and proposed RRWD projects.   Commissioner Wicklund asked about farmers 
continuing to use their tile pumps during a severe flood situation.  Ms. Halstensgard stated that 
tile pumps are not regulated by the RRWD. In addition, she stated that the recent storm was a 
“25 to 50 year event” and flood mitigation projects that have been completed since the 2002 
Flood performed well. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Wicklund, 
seconded by Commissioner Horner, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its 
Consent Agenda, approved the September 10, 2019, Board Proceedings; and, approved the 
following Resolution: 

 
2019-09-02 

 



 
BE IT RESOLVED, that Roseau County will enter into a cooperative agreement with the Office of 
Justice Programs in the Minnesota Department of Public Safety. 
 
County Attorney Kristy Kjos is hereby authorized to execute such agreements and amendments, 
as are necessary to implement the project on behalf of Roseau County. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Environmental 
 
Solid Waste Management Tax – 2020 Market Price Determination 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski met with the Board to request approval of a Resolution 
establishing the solid waste market price for 2020.  After discussion, a motion was made by 
Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously to approve 
the following Resolution: 
 
2019-09-03 

  
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 297H.02 requires certain political subdivisions to 
identify by Resolution a Market Price for solid waste management tax purposes if the political 
subdivision subsidizes the cost of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) disposal at a facility, or directly 
bills for organized collection of MSW on property tax statements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the political subdivision will be liable for any Solid Waste Management Tax (SWMT) 
based only on the Market Price identified by Resolution; and   
 
WHEREAS, Market Price is defined in State Statute as the “lowest price available in the area”; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County has researched and identified the lowest viable Market Price 
available in the area; and 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the County declares the Market Price for all MSW generated 
in Roseau County to be $56.60 per ton, based upon the lowest price available in the area, for 
CY 2020. 
 
Auditor 
 
State Ditch (SD) 69 Petition 
 
 Auditor Monsrud met with the Board regarding a petition filed with the County Auditor on 
September 13, 2019 for repair of SD 69.  Following discussion, a motion was made by 
Commissioner Wicklund, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously to 
accept the petition; direct the Highway Department to inspect SD 69 to determine the need for, 
and scope of, maintenance or repair; and, to notify the affected landowners that an informational 
meeting will be held on November 26, 2019, at 10:00 am, where they will be able to review the 
inspection report.  
 
Highway 
 
State Aid Municipal Fund Transfer 
 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval to transfer $125,000.00 in funds 
from the State Aid Municipal Construction Account to the Regular Construction Account, per MN 



 
State Aid rules.  A motion was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Falk, 
and carried unanimously to approve the transfer of funds and approve the following Resolution: 
 
2019-09-05 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 162.08, Subd.4(d), provides that accumulated balances in 
excess of two years of municipal account apportionments may be spent on projects located 
outside of municipalities under 5,000 population when approved solely by Resolution of the 
County Board; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Commissioner of Transportation transfer 
$125,000.00 into the Regular Construction Account: 
 
Emergency Management 
 
State of Emergency Declaration 
 
 Emergency Management Director Grafstrom requested the Board approve a Resolution 
declaring Roseau County in a State of Emergency due to the torrential rain received this past 
weekend.  A motion was made by Commissioner Horner, seconded by Commissioner Wicklund, 
and carried unanimously to approve the following Resolution: 
 
2019-09-06 
 
 
WHEREAS, the significant rain during September 20, 2019 through September 23, 2019 has 
the potential to impact the population of Roseau County and its cities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the potential for a high water or major flooding event could cause a significant 
amount of public property damage; and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County Homeland Security and Emergency Management requests the 
Roseau County Board of Commissioners to declare Roseau County in a STATE OF 
EMERGENCY for the preparation of mitigation of and/or flood response. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners 
declares Roseau County in a STATE OF EMERGENCY for conditions resulting from the 
significant rainfall during September 20, 2019 through September 23 of 2019. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Insurance Committee 
 
2020 Insurance & Benefit Plans – Recommendations 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski and Human Resources Representative Ignaszewski presented the 
Insurance Committee’s recommendations concerning the 2020 Insurance and Benefit Plans to 
the Board.  The Committee recommends the renewal of all current insurance and benefit plans 
for 2020. The most significant changes for 2020 include a 9.9% increase on health insurance 
premiums; a 4% increase for Dental Insurance; and, that the Committee recommends a $50.00 
per month increase to the County contribution to employees’ VEBA or HSA Accounts.  The 
financial impact of the health insurance premium increase will be approximately $117,000 to the 
County share and approximately $25,000 to the employee’s share. A $50.00 per month 
VEBA/HSA increase would result in an approximate $72,500 cost to the County.  Following 
discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Falk, 



 
and carried unanimously to approve the Insurance Committee recommendations, noting that the 
proposed VEBA/HSA increase is subject to the outcome of ongoing labor negotiations.  
 
Safety Committee 
 
Safety Program Services Contract 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski presented the Safety Committee’s recommendation concerning 
our Safety Program Service Contract which expired in August, 2019. The Safety Committee  
unanimously recommended that the Board approve a 3-year contract renewal with Safety 
Compliance Services, LLC, for employee safety training, safety inspections of County-owned 
buildings, consultation, and representation in the event of an OSHA inspection.  After 
discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk, 
and carried unanimously to approve the proposed 3-year Contract with Safety Compliance 
Services, LLC. 
  
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
2020 Unorganized Township Budget/Levy 
 
 Auditor Monsrud met with the Board to establish the 2020 Unorganized Township levies 
and budgets. The proposed levy amounts were identical to those approved in 2019.  
Commissioner Falk recommended increasing the Norland Township levy from $6,000 to $8,000.  
Following discussion, Commissioner Horner made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Falk, 
and carried unanimously to approve the following Resolution: 
 
2019-09-04 
 

ADOPTION OF THE 2020 Unorganized Township Levies and Budgets 
 
             WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners has reviewed and considered 
budgets for the unorganized townships located in Commission District No. 3, 4, and 5, and; 
 

WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners deems it necessary that the 
following amounts be levied on all taxable property in specified unorganized townships in 
Roseau County; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the year 2020 unorganized township budgets 
are hereby approved and the following amounts shall be levied upon all taxable property in 
unorganized townships in Roseau County for the year 2020: 
 

Township Range    
161 36 Clear River   $                   6,000  
161 37 America   $                   3,000  
162 44 Juneberry   $                   6,000  
163 38 Norland   $                   8,000  
163 39 Spruce Valley   $                   8,000  
163 40 Jadis   $                   1,400  
163 43 Unorganized    $                       250  
163 44 Blooming Valley   $                    3,000  
164 44 Blooming Valley (north)  $                       750  

 



 
A copy of the year 2020 unorganized township budgets is on file in the County Auditor's office. 
 
2020 Preliminary Budget/Levy 
 
 Auditor Monsrud provided spreadsheets to the Board with three proposed County 
budget and levy options.  It was noted that once the preliminary levy is set, it cannot be 
increased when adopting the final 2020 levy; however, the preliminary budget can be adjusted 
as needed until it is finalized in December, 2019.  After discussion, Commissioner Swanson 
made a motion to increase the 2020 preliminary property tax levy by 3%, and to approve the 
budget as proposed with the 3% levy increase included, seconded by Commissioner Horner, 
and carried unanimously. 
 
2019-09-07 
 
          BE IT RESOLVED, that the payable 2020 Preliminary Property Tax Levy for Roseau 
County is hereby approved, as follows:         
 

Fund 
 

Levy 
    

 
Revenue 

 
$3,673,461 

    
 

Road & Bridge 
 

1,311,272 
    

 
Social Services 

 
1,781,145 

    
 

Debt Service 
 

399,038 
    

 
Total 

 
$7,164,916 

    
        

 
2019-09-08 
 
          BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2020 Preliminary Budget - incorporating the 2020 
Preliminary Levy - is hereby approved, as follows: 
        
 

Fund 
 

Revenues 
 

Expenditures 
 

Net Budget  
Revenue 

 
$  6,950,047 

 
$ 7,971,423 

 
$ (1,021,376)  

Road & Bridge 
 

9,538,246 
 

 9,531,552 
 

$             6,694  
Social Services 

 
4,623,524 

 
4,829,428 

 
$        (205,904)  

Debt Service 
 

409,388 
 

399,038 
 

$           10,350  
Tax Supported 

 
  

    
 

Funds - Total 
 

$ 21,521,205 
 

$ 22,731,441 
 

$ (1,210,236)         
 

Environmental 
 

$ 1,220,489 
 

$ 1,197,266 
 

$    23,223  
Total - All Funds $  22,741,694 

 
$  23,928,707 

 
$     (1,187,013) 

 
 

2020 County Budget Hearing Date 
 
 Auditor Monsrud requested the Board set the date and time for the 2020 County Budget 
Hearing.  The Board had set the December 3, 2019, Regular County Board Meeting time at 5:00 
p.m., with the intention of holding the 2020 County Budget Hearing (previously referred to the 
“Truth-In-Taxation” Hearing) at 6:00 p.m.  A motion to set the 2020 County Budget Hearing Date 
as December 3, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by 
Commissioner Wicklund, and carried unanimously. 



 
 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (September 10 – September 24, 2019)  
 
The Board consensus was to defer the Committee Reports to the October 8, 2019, Regular Board 
Meeting. 
 
Wage Committee Update 
 
At 11:00 a.m., Commissioner Falk made a motion to close the meeting pursuant to MN Statutes 
13D.03, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously. Following discussion in 
closed session, Commissioner Walker made a motion to re-open the Regular Board meeting, 
seconded by Commissioner Horner, and carried unanimously. There was no Board action 
taken. 
 
Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the meeting at 11:20 a.m. The next Regular meeting 
of the Board is scheduled for Tuesday, October 8, 2019 at 8:30 a.m.  
 
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Jack Swanson, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club - Request for 
Reimbursement 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s Club Request for Reimbursement, in the 
amount of $10,087.38.   
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 

















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  Roseau Co Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Application for Exempt Permit – Roseau County Trailblazers 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Application. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 













Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertise for Hire – Highway Technician 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board authorization to advertise to hire a Highway Technician. 

Background: 
As presented at the 10/1/19 Board Work Session, the intention is to fill the open GIS Technician position internally, 
which will result in the need to hire a Highway Technician. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Off-Highway Vehicle (OHV) Enforcement Grant 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Grant Contract. 

Background: 
This Contract will provide $7,138.00/yr of State grant funding for 2020 & 2021.  

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Jail/Dispatch Hire(s) 

Presenter:  Steve Gust / Matt Restad 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to hire Christian Zanc, Madison Fish, and Tyson Monsrud for jail/dispatch temporary 
positions. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Tax-Forfeited Property – Re-Purchase Request 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a request from Raymie Hendrickson to re-purchase tax-forfeited property; and, to 
authorize Auditor Monsrud to submit the required paperwork to the State of MN. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Tax-Forfeited Land Sale 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board establish the date, time, and sale terms for the 2019 Tax-Forfeited Land Sale. 
 
(Suggested Date & Time:  Tuesday, November 5, 2019, 1:00 pm, in the Roseau County Boardroom) 

Background: 
At their 10/1/19 Board Work Session, the Board reviewed the Terms of Sale and established minimum sale values 
for the parcels to be sold on the private land sale (adjoining landowners only) and the public land sale. The list of 
parcels will be published, posted in the Auditor’s Office, and placed on the County website. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



TERMS FOR THE PRIVATE AND PUBLIC SALE OF TAX FORFEITED 
LAND IN ROSEAU COUNTY 

November 5, 2019 1:00 p.m. at the Roseau County Courthouse 
 
PRIVATE SALES: Note:  Eligible bidders are those landowners whose property adjoins the parcel of 
tax-forfeited land. All tax forfeited land is offered at an in-person private auction and sold to the highest bidder 
of the adjoining land owner.  The minimum bid acceptable is the basic sale price that is shown on the list of tax 
forfeited land.  The basic sale price is equal to the appraised value, or the appraised value plus any extra charges 
for special assessments levied after forfeiture, or for timber value as appraised by the Minnesota Department of 
Natural Resources. 
 
PUBLIC SALES:  All tax forfeited land is offered at an in-person public auction and sold to the highest bidder.  
The minimum bid acceptable is the basic sale price that is shown on the list of tax forfeited land.  The basic sale 
price is equal to the appraised value, or the appraised value plus any extra charges for special assessments levied 
after forfeiture, or for timber value as appraised by the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 
 

FULL PURCHASE PRICE IS DUE AT TIME OF SALE BY CASHIER 
CHECK, MONEY ORDER OR CASH. 

 
In addition to the purchase price, the following fees will be collected at the time of sale:   
 

• State assurance surcharge: 3% of the purchase price;  
• State Deed Fee: $25.00;  
• Deed Filing Fee: $46.00;  
• State Deed Tax: equal to the greater of $1.65 or 0.33% of the purchase price. 

 
All sales are final, and no refunds or exchanges are permitted.  Roseau County is not responsible for determining 
property lines or boundaries.  Access to the property is the responsibility of the buyer. 
 
Sales are subject to the following restrictions on the use of the properties:  existing leases, building codes and 
zoning laws, and easements obtained by any government subdivision or agency thereof for a public purpose.  
Contact the city or township where the land is located for details of building codes or zoning laws. The Basic Sale 
Price does not represent a basis for future taxes.   
 
All property is sold “as is”.  Roseau County makes no warranty that the land is “buildable” or the “condition” 
of the buildings on the property.  No warranties as to physical condition of the property have been made by Seller, 
its Employees or Agents; any warranties of physical condition of the property are void.  The Seller, its Employees 
or Agents, have no further responsibility or liability with respect to the condition or management of the property.  
 
RADON WARNING STATEMENT:  Minnesota Department of Health strongly recommends that ALL potential 
buyers have an indoor radon test performed prior to purchase or taking occupancy of any tax-forfeited residential 
property.  Roseau County has no knowledge of radon and is not required to conduct radon testing on tax-forfeited 
residential property.   
 
 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:  Any special assessments that were levied after forfeiture and certified to the County 
Auditor have been added to the appraised value. Any clean-up costs incurred have also been added to the 
appraised value. These costs are paid by the purchaser as part of the basic sale price.   
 
It is the responsibility of the prospective buyer to contact the city/township to determine if any future special 
assessments will be assessed to the property.   
 



TITLE:  PROOF OF OWNERSHIP:  The buyer will receive a receipt at the time of the sale.  Roseau County will 
submit an application of Conveyance of Forfeited Lands for a State Deed from the Department of Revenue.  Once 
Roseau County receives the State Deed, it will be recorded.    
 
FOR ALL LAND NOT IN A PLATTED SUBDIVISION:  There are restrictive covenants required for marginal lands 
and wetlands including lands in Auditor’s Subdivisions, (see Minnesota Statutes, Section 103F.535, Subd. 2, and 
Minnesota Statutes Section 282.018, Subd. 2.) 
 
FORMER OWNERS:  Must pay the purchase price or the amount of delinquency, whichever is greater, pursuant 
to Minnesota Statutes Section 282.01, Subd. 7. 
 
PARCELS NOT SOLD AT PUBLIC OR PRIVATE AUCTION:  Parcels not sold at the sale may be purchased after 
the sale by paying the basic sale price of the parcel.  The basic sale price cannot be changed unless the parcel is 
re-appraised, republished, and again offered at a future public sale. 
 
IN ORDER TO PROTECT YOUR LEGAL INTERESTS, WE RECOMMEND THAT YOU CONSULT WITH YOUR 
ATTORNEY ON LEGAL ISSUES THAT MAY BE ASSOCIATED WITH THE SALE. 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  Attorney  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Rural Health Network Development Grant 

Presenter:  Kristi Kjos 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approving a grant application to fund a Coordinator position for the County Justice Coordinating 
Committee (CJCC).  The grant is $100,000 for a period of one year and is available from the U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services, Health Resources and Services Administration.  There is no local match required. 
 
 
Background: 
The CJCC has been in existence for over 5 years and is at the point where they feel a paid Coordinator position is 
needed in order to advance the work of the Committee for future projects and initiatives. This grant is targeted to 
rural areas and the intent is to improve the health care system in the applicant area.  The CJCC Committee will 
focus on developing a network to improve the social determinants of health in Roseau County specifically by 
improving access to chemical dependency programs, improving access to mental health resources, and reducing 
adverse childhood events (ACES). 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 8, 2019 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
SEPT 30, 2019 - WAGE COMMITTEE 
 
OCT 1, 2019 - OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
OCT 1, 2019 - COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
OCT 2, 2019 - COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
OCT 3, 2019 - NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE COORDINATING 
COMMITTEE (NORTHOME) 
 
OCT 7, 2019 - ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL    
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORT 

SEPT 10, 2019 - HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 

SEPT 10, 2019 - PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE 

SEPT 11, 2019 - NORTHWEST EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 
(ALEXANDRIA); 3rd reading OF ATTENDANCE POLICY 

SEPT 11, 2019 - ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES (AMC) BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS (ALEXANDRIA) 

SEPT 12, 2019 - AMC FINANCE COMMITTEE (ALEXANDRIA); recommended dues increase 
to cover anticipated budget shortfall 

SEPT 12, 2019 - STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD FINANCE 
COMMITTEE (ALEXANDRIA); Discussed Subcommittee tasked with identifying future County 
costs 

SEPT 12, 2019 – AMC FALL POLICY CONFERENCE (ALEXANDRIA); Public Safety 
Committee presentations on E.C.N. and doc/cpo/cca funding; Commissioners Horner & 
Wicklund win AMC beanbag tournament 

SEPT 13, 2019 – AMC FALL POLICY CONFERENCE (ALEXANDRIA); Public Safety 
Committee set policy priorities include emergency services and probation funding increases 

SEPT 16, 2019 – ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD 

SEPT 17, 2019 – SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 

SEPT 17, 2019 – BUILDING COMMITTEE 

SEPT 17, 2019 - SAFETY COMMITTEE 

SEPT 17, 2019 - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COURT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

SEPT 17, 2019 - ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 

SEPT 18, 2019 – NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES COMMUNITY, WORKFORCE, 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TELECONFERENCE 

SEPT 18, 2019 - NORTHWEST MINNESOTA MULTI-COUNTY HOUSING AND 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MENTOR); ANNUAL MEETING 

SEPT 19, 2019 – AMC FUTURES TASK FORCE (ST. PAUL) 

SEPT 20, 2019 – AMC FUTURES TASK FORCE (ST. PAUL) 

SEPT 23, 2019 - ROSEAU COUNTY WAGE COMMITTEE

SEPT 23, 2019 - JOINT DITCH 72 



Commissioner Falk Committee Report 

September 10, 2019 – Highway Committee Meeting 

September 17, 2019 – Social Services Board Meeting 

September 17, 2019 – Building Committee Meeting 

September 17, 2019 – Safety Committee Meeting 

September 19, 2019 – Insurance Committee Meeting 

September 23, 2019 – Natural Resources Joint Powers Meeting in Bemidji 

September 23, 2019 – Wage Negotiation Committee Meeting 



Commissioner Horner Committee Report 
 
September 10, 2019 – Highway Committee Meeting 
 
September 10, 2019 – Public Health Committee Meeting 
 
September 17, 2019 – Social Services Board Meeting 
 
September 18, 2019 – Lake Township Board Meeting 
 
September 11 – 13, 2019 – Association of Minnesota Counties Fall Policy Conference 
 
September 23, 2019 – Warroad City Council Meeting  



Commissioner Walker Committee Report 

September 10, 2019 – Highway Committee Meeting 

September 11, 2019 – Minnesota Rural Counties Meeting in Alexandria     

September 11 – 13, 2019 – Association of Minnesota Counties Fall Policy Conference 

September 17, 2019 – Social Services Board Meeting 

September 23, 2019 – Natural Resources Joint Powers Meeting in Bemidji 



Commissioner Wicklund Committee Report 
 
September 10, 2019 – Highway Committee Meeting 
 
September 11 – 13, 2019 – Association of Minnesota Counties Fall Policy Conference 
 
September 12, 2019 – AMC Cannabis Committee Meeting 
 
September 12, 2019 – AMC Transportation Committee Meeting 
 
September 17, 2019 – Social Services Board Meeting 
 
September 23, 2019 – Joint Ditch Authority – Ditch 72 Meeting with Kittson County 
 
  


	10-8-19 County Board Agenda
	Board Appointment 1 - RBA NWCA Youth Intervention Program
	Board Appointment 2 - RBA 2018 Roseau County Audit Report
	Consent 1 - RBA September 24, 2019 Board Proceedings
	September 24, 2019 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - RBA Roseau/LOW Sportsman's Club - Request for Reimbursement
	Consent 2 - Attachment Request for Reimbursement

	Consent 3 - RBA Application for Exempt Permit - Roseau County Trailblazers
	Consent 3 - Attachment Application for Exempt Permit

	Consent 4 - RBA Advertise for Hire - Highway Technician
	Consent 5 - RBA OHV Enforcement Grant
	Consent 5 - Attachment OHV Enforcement Grant Contract

	Consent 6 - RBA Jail/Dispatch Hire(s)
	Department Reports 1a - RBA Tax-forfeited Property - Re-Purchase Request
	Department Reports 1b - RBA Tax-forfeited Land Sale
	Department Reports 1b - Attachment Terms for Tax-forfeited Land Sale

	County Board Item 1 - RBA Rural Health Network Development Grant
	County Board Item 2 - RBA Commissioner Committee Reports
	Commissioner Swanson Report
	Commissioner Swanson Report 9-24-19
	Commissioner Falk Report 9-24-19
	Commissioner Horner Report 9-24-19
	Commissioner Walker Report 9-24-19
	Commissioner Wicklund Report 9-24-19


